

Jeffrey J. Camozzi

"No one ever attains very eminent success by simply doing what is required of him; it is the amount and excellence of what is over and above the required, that determines the greatness of ultimate distinction."

—Charles Kendall Adams

Ingenuity & impact:

Nicknamed "The Finisher." Keen ability to assess complex business and technology challenges and navigate them toward completion; employs differentiated IT intelligence that is grounded in user experience. As a result, projects move seamlessly throughout development phases, yielding transformative operational efficiency and end-user adoption.

Professional experience:

Achievements at a glance

- ⇒ Received multiple promotions within two-year span, as a result of advanced abilities across specialties and proven expertise & leadership
- ⇒ Bestowed two (2) Tigershark awards, recognized for elevated talent, project utilization, and corporate core values
- ⇒ Elevated understanding of multiple platforms and programming language have turned "red" projects to "green", ensuring successful completion
- ⇒ Named Employee of the Year 2009 for outstanding business and information technology excellence; *Jeff Camozzi Conference Room* named in honor of award
- ⇒ Have managed more than five (5) projects at any given time, while sustaining quality and client-focused delivery
- ⇒ Former Marine Sergeant experience fueled skills to manage and lead teams comprised of software engineers (SEs), project managers, and front-end developers (FEDs)
- ⇒ Called on repeatedly to resolve technology challenges; known to close issues efficiently through strategic objectivity, client empathy, and user advocacy

Specialty		Area	
Technology Leadership	3 years	Military	4 years
Business & IT Consulting	4 years	Client Relations	5 years
Software Engineering	5 years	Engineering	5 years
Front-end Architecture	1 year	Content Mgmt.	4 years

Macquarium Intelligent Communications (2007 to Present)

Front-end Architect (March 2009 to Present)

Senior Software Engineer (August 2008 to March 2009)

Software Engineer (February 2008 to August 2008)

Associate Software Engineer (July 2007 to February 2008)

Consistent commitment to meeting deadlines, keeping projects on track and on budget, mitigating risk, developing contingency plan, and exceeding client expectations has yielded in myriad successful engagements, centering on technical expertise. Engagements include:

UPS Pressroom Redesign

Senior Software Engineer / Front End Architect

Technology: Vignette Portal 7.4 / Vignette CMS 7.4 Integration Java EE 5, Oracle 10g

Team Size: 3 - 6

“The ability to design a strategy, a solution that is useful and adopted by a targeted audience is the ultimate success of technology.”

— Jeff Camozzi

Awarded Macquarium
Employee of the Year
2009

Recognized for
outstanding business
excellence

Roles: Project Delivery Lead / Lead Architect

- ⇒ Called on to turn project from “red” status to “green”, completing full Vignette implementation and deployment in two (2) months
- ⇒ Immediately refocused team, employed tangible leadership and process excellence to ensure optimal team synergy, decision making, and delivery
- ⇒ Near conclusion of project, stepped in again as a developer and handled CMS-related development tasks

PepsiCo | MyPepsiCo Intranet Enhancements

Senior Software Engineer

Technology: Vignette Portal 7.4, Java EE 5

Team Size: 8 - 20

Roles: Project Delivery Lead / Front End Architect / Lead Software Engineer

- ⇒ This project was a redesign of an existing intranet portal homepage, along with general look and feel changes for the entire site
- ⇒ Team successfully met compressed timeline: one (1) month to complete bulk of the work, and an additional month to complete remaining task
- ⇒ Guided other software engineers on key technical tasks to develop JSR 268 portlets and Java web services
- ⇒ Guided team members on synchronizing development environments and ensuring team communication
- ⇒ Worked with Lead FED to develop integrations between front- and / back-end work
- ⇒ Managed growth of FED team and SE team; ensured constant communication and collaboration among team members
- ⇒ Ensured FED team (tasked with implementing completely new front end within existing framework) collaborated closely with SE team (to ensure front-end elements would work within Vignette system)
- ⇒ As Delivery Lead, worked closely with project manager to ensure tasks were managed seamlessly and reassigned as needed
- ⇒ Responsible for hiring resources as needed for the project
- ⇒ Employed leadership in making difficult decisions regarding effectiveness of team members. At times, some contractors had to be dismissed as a result of inefficiencies in meeting aggressive timelines. Senior leadership commended ability to handle challenging circumstances and decisions.

PepsiCo | Intranet Header

Senior Software Engineer

Technology: Vignette Portal 7.4, Java EE 5, Oracle 10g

Team Size: 4

Roles: Lead Software Engineer / Front End Developer

- ⇒ Provided support for mission-critical task to redesign a PepsiCo header for its entire intranet site
- ⇒ Successfully met aggressive, compressed deadline; exceptional delivery resulted in a broader primary project: MyPepsiCo Intranet project (*appointed to serve as Project Lead as a result of initial success of PepsiCo header project*)

Vertrue | NewImage.com

Senior Software Engineer

Technology: Vignette Portal 7.3 / Vignette CMS 7.3 Integration, Sql Server 2005, Tomcat 5.12, Java EE 5

Team Size: 10 - 15
Roles: Lead Software Engineer

Quiznos Franchises

Software Engineer

Technology: .NET 2.0, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, SQL Server 2005, IIS5

Team Size: 8 - 10

Roles: Lead Software Engineer / Front End Developer

- ⇒ Project involved a complete redesign of the Quiznos Franchises site; intent of site was to increase leads, education, and opportunity for prospective Quiznos franchisees
- ⇒ Provided all primary technical design and architecture for the project (*this technical documentation has since been used as a template for other projects by other developers at MQ*)
- ⇒ Took on role of developing back-end code while also performing front-end work
- ⇒ Assigned lead developer on the project and continued to develop the project framework as outlined in technical design documents
- ⇒ Proactively responded to technical challenges by working closely with team members to clarify ambiguity and provide solutions
- ⇒ Worked through resource and client conflicts and handled project management change smoothly, preventing any interruption of project productivity
- ⇒ Collaborated with SEO vendor to ensure Quiznos site conformed to vendor's required standards

Additional Macquarium projects include:

SIM

Associate Software Engineer

Homelife Communities Maintenance

Associate Software Engineer

IOC Maintenance

Associate Software Engineer

Home Depot Racing Maintenance

Associate Software Engineer

UPS Maintenance

Associate Software Engineer

Choicepoint

Associate Software Engineer

Technology spotlight:

Programming: Java 1.4 - 1.6, Java EE 5, PHP 4 / 5, .NET 1.0 - 3.0, ASP 3.0, HTML, XML, XLS, XSLT, CSS, JavaScript

Server Technologies: Tomcat 5.x - 6.x, Apache 1.x - 2.x, IIS5, IIS6

Web Applications: Vignette Portal 7.3 / 7.4, Vignette CMS 7.3 / 7.4, Vignette 6.0 Story Server, Alfresco CMS, DotNetNuke 4.x, Drupal 6.x

DBMS: MySQL 4.1 - 5.x, SQL Server 2000 / 2005, Oracle 8i - 10g

**Career
history:**

2007 to Present

Macquarium Intelligent Communications | Atlanta, Ga.

<http://www.macquarium.com>

Front-end Architect (March 2009 to Present)

Senior Software Engineer (August 2008 to March 2009)

Software Engineer (February 2008 to August 2008)

Associate Software Engineer (July 2007 to February 2008)



2007 to Present

Full Swing Motion, LLC (*Self-engagement*) | Atlanta, Ga.

<http://www.fullswingmotion.com>

Swing dance instruction

Co-owner / Dance Instructor

2005 to 2007

Federal Executive Board | St. Paul, Minn.

<http://www.doi.gov/febtc/index.htm>

Web Consultant (*Contract assignment*)



2004 to 2006

Veterans (Vet) Center | St. Paul, Minn.

<http://www.vetcenter.va.gov>

Program Support Assistant



1999 to 2003

United States Marine Corps | Camp Pendleton, Calif.

<http://www.marines.com>

Section Leader (2002 to 2003)

Received meritorious promotion to Sergeant based on leadership ability, and technical proficiency



**Education &
certification:**

Metropolitan State University | St. Paul, Minn.

January 2004 to June 2007

Major, Computer Science (*in-progress*)

3.5 Grade Point Average

Butte College | Oroville, Calif.

August 2003 to January 2004

United States Marine Corps | Camp Pendleton, Calif.

November 1999 to August 2003